



Korhan S. Eser

Senior User Interface Designer / User Experience Designer

+44 77 36 911 941

korhanes@gmail.com • madebysour.com

I have been delivering design solutions for the last eight years. I do have a broad range of experience creating solutions for consumer and enterprise level interfaces across multiple platforms. My main focus is to create the most human-centred approach while keeping the simplicity at the centre of the business needs. My experience ranges from financial clients to media, e-commerce, retails, NGO's, smart cities as well as art direction for multiple projects.

Work Experience

Preqin

Sr UI Designer May 2018 - Jul 2018

London (Contract) Creating a modular design system for a client requested dynamic finance dashboard. Dashboard is going to be a 'alive' one generated upon the client needs.

Blenheim Chalcot

Sr UX Designer Sep 2017 - May 2018

London (Contract) Been a part of the creative team of an online mortgage advisor tool called Dynamo.co.uk. I have involved both in MVP and second phase which is not released yet.

IBM iX

UX Designer Jul 2017 - Nov 2017

Istanbul (Permanent) My role was to build the design studio culture and environment for the recent built studio in Istanbul. Besides the in house responsibilities, I also lead the team for the existing client's needs..

FJORD (Accenture)

Sr UI/UX Designer Dec 2015 - Mar 2017

Istanbul (Permanent) I participated in lots of different projects including, complex management dashboards, digital transformation projects for large scale companies and smart city researches and development. I also extensively worked off site with the clients -abroad. My mentionable clients were; TurkTelekom, Etisalat, Ministry of Communications of Qatar.

Tribal DDB

UX Designer Jul 2015 - Dec 2015

Istanbul (Permanent) I was responsible with improving the ongoing projects user experiences and creating new delightful user journeys for the new clients. I was working extensively with brands which were; TurkTelekom, Audi and Verifone.

Monitise MEA

UI Designer Feb 2014 - Jul 2015

Istanbul (Permanent) Mostly focused on finance tech industries including BNP Paribas, FGB and Ziraat Bank. I also had a chance to take the responsibility of a redesign project for the banking experience and digital transformation of BNP Paribas. Which is awarded with a Stevie Award in 2014.

Myra Design

Art Director Jun 2012 - Feb 2014

Istanbul (Permanent) Various Projects

Skills

Expert: Visual Design, Interface Design, Design Systems, Interaction Design, Experience Design, Prototyping, Typography, Accessibility, Print Design, Android and iOS Interaction Principles

Working Experience: Service Design, HCD Research Methodologies, Design Thinking, User Research, User Interviews, Workshop Facilitation, Branding, Information Architecture, Sketching

Tools

Expert: Adobe Creative Suite, Sketch, Affinity Designer, Invision, Marvel, Zeplin, Avocode, Omnigraffle

Working Knowledge: Principle, Proto.io, Flinto, Jira, Confluence,, Axure, JustInMind, HTML / CSS, Framer

Involved Organizations

Design Thinking Turkey

Organizer, Mentor

Jun 2016 - Dec 2016

openIDEO Istanbul Chapter

Organizer

Nov 2016 - Aug 2017

Education

Dogus University (2006 - 2010)

Bachelor of Fine Arts on Graphic Design